Trupti Dalvi

From: Khushbu Verma

Sent: 12 June 2024 12:13

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Ashish Nagar; Prakash Mistry; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp
Subject: MUM T2 INT_TWC_PLANTS AND KIT ORIENTATION + INTERIOR WORK (1 OF 4)
Importance: High

Dear Trupti

This is to inform you that we are proposing new outlet of Third wave coffee in place of CBTL outlet at Mumbai T2 SWP.

PF enclosed we transfer link of the GFC docket of THIRD WAVE COFFEE
https://we.tl/t-ZNr70iAiyc

Kindly upload PR for same.

Regards
Khushbu

From: Khushbu Verma

Sent: 21 March 2024 16:32

To: Priya Gamre <priya.Gamre@adani.com>; Pratik Rane <Pratik.Rane@adani.com>

Cc: Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Yograj Naik <Yograj.Naik@adani.com>; Mahesh Bhosle
<Mahesh.Bhosle@adani.com>; kiran.shirude@adani.com; Prasad Bhosekar <Prasad.Bhosekar@adani.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Naseer Shaikh <Naseer.shaikh@mumbailounge.in>
Subject: FW: MUM T2 INT_CBTL_PLANTS AND KIT ORIENTATION + INTERIOR WORK (1 OF 4)

Dear Priya
Please find attached herewith layout indicating location of existing plantation and proposed kitchen area for CBTL and Beer stop outlets at Mumbai T2 International.
Also PF enclosed GFC docket of Proposed CBTL docket for approval so that we can proceed with the execution of same.

Regards
Khushbu



From: Priya Gamre <priya.Gamre@adani.com>

Sent: 07 March 2024 16:13

To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>; Varun Wadhwani <varun.wadhwani@adani.com>
Cc: Mahesh Bhosle <Mahesh.Bhosle@adani.com>; Pratik Rane <Pratik.Rane@adani.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Yograj Naik <Yograj.Naik@adani.com>

Subject: RE: MUM T2 INT_OUTLETS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Khushbu,
I had raised some concern w.r.t following points.

JOSH
Since this full fledge kitchen as per layout submitted by you. Kindly submit the detail of kitchen exhaust CFM
Pls finds mail attachment to see the tailing conversation.

CBTL & BEER STOP
Suggest retaining existing planters same apply for beer stop & plan accordingly.

Request you to address the above points before implementing the design.

From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 3:46 PM

To: Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>; Yograj Naik <Yograj.Naik@adani.com>

Cc: Mahesh Bhosle <Mahesh.Bhosle@adani.com>; Priya Gamre <priya.Gamre@adani.com>; Pratik Rane <Pratik.Rane@adani.com>; Ashish Nagar
<ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: MUM T2 INT_OUTLETS

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*
Dear Pratik
Please approve the same

Regards



Khushbu

From: Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>

Sent: 07 March 2024 15:42

To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Yograj Naik <Yograj.Naik@adani.com>

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

Hi Khushbu,
Please go ahead. Just make sure designs are approved by MIAL design team and then submitted to TC.

Best Regards

Mohit Jeswani
F&B Manager-Commercial.

Chhatrapati Shivaji Maharaj International Airport
Mumbai International Airport Limited

1% Floor, Terminal 1, Santacruz (E), Mumbai 400 099,
India
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From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 3:38 PM

To: Yograj Naik <Yograj.Naik@adani.com>

Cc: Mahesh Bhosle <Mahesh.Bhosle@adani.com>; Priya Gamre <priya.Gamre@adani.com>; Pratik Rane <Pratik.Rane@adani.com>; Ashish Nagar
<ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Mohit Jeswani




<Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>
Subject: RE: MUM T2 INT_OUTLETS

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Yograj

Please provide go ahead for the following outlets at Mumbai T2 to procced with execution
1. CBTL
2. Joshh
3. BeerStop

Regards
Khushbu

From: Khushbu Verma

Sent: 04 March 2024 15:16

To: Yograj Naik <Yograj.Naik@adani.com>

Cc: 'Mahesh.Bhosle@adani.com' <Mahesh.Bhosle@adani.com>; Priya Gamre <priya.Gamre@adani.com>; Pratik Rane <Pratik.Rane@adani.com>; Ashish Nagar
<ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: MUM T2 INT_OUTLETS

Dear Yograj
Resharing Beer stop drawings for approval.

Regards
Khushbu

From: Khushbu Verma

Sent: 21 February 2024 19:09

To: Yograj Naik <Yograj.Naik@adani.com>; Pratik Rane <Pratik.Rane@adani.com>

Cc: priva.Gamre@adani.com; Mahesh.Bhosle@adani.com; kiran.shirude@adani.com; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank
Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Darshana Kene <Darshana.Kene@adani.com>

Subject: MUM T2 INT_OUTLETS




Dear Yograj
We are going ahead with finalisation of vendor for Beer stop, Josh Kulfi and CBTL at Mumbai T2.
Sharing below the link of Beer stop and Josh Kulfi. Kindly provide go ahead on same.

Beer Stop
https://sendgb.com/bsR6lvaSNBg

Josh Kulfi
https://sendgb.com/B4unCesSMKI

| will be sharing link of CBTL shortly

Regards

Ahushibu Dayal Verma

Manager - Design
Projects & Maintenance

http://www.k-hospitality.com/

CILIRRATING

'f'_':'-;:--::-"ng_j memaries and IRSpIrng
happiness through food, since 1972
FALE
E

K

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.



WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

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



